Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION D@DED

STPARFAINT PO LOUCATEN

Region XI
Division of Digos City
Office of the Schools Division Telefax: (082) 553 — 8396, 553-8376
Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. 80Z 5.2016
To: RODEL L. PAGAYON, T-1, DiCNHS
MARY JOY D. ALBALATE, T-1, DiCNHS
{
> ol
‘From: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Attendance to the 2016 Regional Mass Training of Teachers (RMTOT) for
Grade 11
Date: June 17,2016

1. In pursuance to Regional Memorandum No. 126, s. 2016, entitled, “Final Schedule of the 2016
Regional Mass Training of Teachers (RMTOT) for Grade 117, you are hereby directed to attend the
Regional Mass Training for the Academic Tracks for Grade 11 teachers at UM — Matina, Davao City
on the following dates:

June 18-19, 2016
June 24-26, 2016
July 1-3, 2016
July 8-10, 2016
July 15-17, 2016
July 22-24, 2016

2. Further, you are advised to attend the sessions in the grouping given below:

Grouping Teacher Assigned
Group 1-A Mary Joy Albalate
Group II-B Rodel Pagayon

3. Attention is directed to paragraphs 5, 6 and 7 of the attached Regional Memorandum.

4. For your information, guidance and compliance.

. sp¥d Schools Division of Dig:

RIE
1 EN)

et




